From: Smith. John

To: Diorio, Robert; Jae Lim

Cc: Becker, Charles

Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20201217-01405; Call Sign: E850041
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 2:09:46 PM
Attachments: imaae003.png

Jae,

Here is an updated list for the PntComms.

. Intelsat 14 @ 45.0 W

. Intelsat 11 @ 43.1 W

. Anik F1 @ 109.3 W
CAnikF2 @ 111.1 W

. Eutelsat 117 @ 117 W
. Telstar 1IN @ 37.5W
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Please let us know if you need anything else. We appreciate your help!
Regards,

Steve Smith

Vyvx Teleport Atlanta, Manager

1802 Briarcliff Rd NE, Atlanta, GA, 30329
tel: 404-638-2000 | cell: 404-680-0985

john.smith@lumen.com
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From: Diorio, Robert <robert.diorio@centurylink.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 4:10 PM

To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Cc: Smith, John <john.smith@centurylink.com>

Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20201217-01405; Call Sign: E850041

Jae,
Sorry for the delay in reply. | have included our manager of the Atlanta teleport, to help look into this ASAP.

Regards,
Robert Diorio

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 12:55 PM

To: Diorio, Robert <robert.diori nturylink.com>
Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20201217-01405; Call Sign: E850041

This is a reminder.
Thanks.

Jae Lim
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D) Points of Communications
‘The following stations located in the Satellite orbits consistent with Sections B and C of this Entry:

1) 110 PANAMSAT IR (PAS-IR ) @ 45.0 W.L. (US -icensed domestic satelite)

21t PANAMSAT-3R (PAS3R @ 43.0 WL ) satelte(s) of the PANAMSAT system. (US-ficensed)

3)1to ANIKE1 @ 1187 degrees WL. (Canadaicensed)

4 1to ANIKE2 (S2597) @ 1111 degrees WL [ (Canada-ficensed)By letterdated July 15, 2020, Telesat Canada has
sumendered its authorizations for Anik E2, Call Sign $2597]

5)1to SATMEX.5 @ 1168 WL. (Mesico-ficensed)

6) 1 to Permitted Space Station List

7)1t0 TELSTAR 11N (S2357) @ 37.55 degrees WL. (US-ficensed)




FCC/IB

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 8:09 AM

To: robert.diorio@lumen.com

Subject: SES-RWL-20201217-01405; Call Sign: E850041

Hi Robert Diorio,

We hope all is well.

Please see below and update your PntComm as some of your PntComms are either retired or replaced.

Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

D) Points of Communications
The following stations located in the Satellite orbits consistent with Sections B and C of this Entry:

13 1to PANAMSAT IR (PAS-IR) @ 430 WL (U8 licensed domestic satellite)

2} 1 to PANAMBSAT-E (PAS-3E @ 43.0 W L)) satellite(s) of the PANAMSAT system. (U.S.-licensed)

3} 1 to ANIE.E1 @ 118.7 degrees W L. (Canada-licensed)

4)1to ANIEK E2 (32397) @ 111.1 degrees WL. [ (Canada-licensed)By letter dated July 13, 2020, Telesat Canada has
surrendered its authonzations for Anik E2, Call Sign 52397 ]

331 to SATMEX-3 @ 116.8 WL, (Mexico-licensed)

6) 1 to Permitted Space Station List

Ty 1to TELSTAR 1IN (82337} @ 37.33 degrees W.L. (U5 Jicensed)

This communication is the property of Lumen Technologies and may contain confidential or privileged
information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the communication and any attachments.
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